From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 11:12 AM

To: [see Service List at end of document]

Subject: RE: R.13-11-005: Clarifications re: D.14-10-046 and D.16-08-019 for CAEECC Process

Parties to R.13-11-005 (energy efficiency rulemaking):

On October 31, 2016, | received the below inquiry from Mr. Ted Pope, co-chair of the California Energy
Efficiency Coordinating Committee (CAEECC). | am responding to the inquiry with this email copied to
the whole service list for the energy efficiency rulemaking, to ensure transparency and so that all parties
have access to the same information.

This is an unusual inquiry from the CAEECC, because it seeks advice to help with planning the business
plan filings for January 2017 previously ordered in D.16-08-019. | will respond because the CAEECC was
set up in response to a Commission Decision and the CAEECC requests timely information to assist in
developing business plans to be filed by January 15, 2017.

This email is not a formal ruling, and my responses should be considered advisory only. As is well-
established, Commission decisions speak for themselves and this email does not amend or alter any
Commission decision. These answers are offered solely as helpful guidance, and are non-

binding. Parties may have different interpretations of decision language. To the extent there is
ambiguity, parties are free to offer their interpretations in future filings. If there are different
interpretations presented in the future, | will interpret past decisions based on the record and applicable
legal principles. Parties also have formal avenues available to them, such as petitions to modify prior
decisions, if definitive official Commission interpretations are needed or desired.

With these caveats, below | have included a response to each of the four questions posed by the
CAEECC co-chair.

Best regards,

Julie A. Fitch

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission
(415) 703-3134

From: Ted Pope [mailto: TedPope@2050partners.com]

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 4:49 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Cc: facilitator@caeecc.org; Ettenson, Lara

Subject: Clarifications re: D.14-10-046 and D.16-08-019 for CAEECC Process

Dear ALJ Fitch,

To aid the continued development of the Program Administrators’ Business Plans, we seek clarification
on four questions:
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1. Length of Business Plan Timeline: D.14-10-046 Ordering Paragraph (OP) 21 established ten years of
funding beginning in 2015 through 2025 (which in practice is 11 years of funding). Therefore, we
seek confirmation that the Business Plans to be filed on January 15, 2017 should have a timeline
from 2018-2025 given that new programs or strategies would unlikely launch until January 1, 2018.
Alternatively, the plans could have a timeline of 2018-2027 (10 years from 2018), but this would be
contingent on an extension of funding not yet requested by the PAs.

Response from ALJ Fitch:

Because D.14-10-046 only authorizes funding through the end of 2025, it is my expectation that this
would be the timeframe for the business plans as well, covering calendar years 2018-2025.

2. Statewide Administered programs and third party requirement: The following language in OP5
suggests to many stakeholders that all statewide administered programs must be Third Party
pursuant to the new definition. “One or more statewide implementers, under contract to the lead
administrator, should design and deliver the program or subprogram.”

However, OP10 states “Statewide programs may also be considered to be “third party” to the extent
they meet this definition.” [emphasis added]. Thus it is interpreted by others to suggest that it is at
the discretion of the PAs to determine whether the statewide programs are bid out consistent with
the new third party definition.

The difference between OP5 and OP10 is underlined in the following OP10 language: “the program
must be proposed, designed, implemented, and delivered by non-utility personnel under contract to
a utility program administrator.”

Is the assumption that all the statewide administered programs be Third Party per definition in OP10
unless the PA can provide sufficient rationale for why it should maintain implementation or
outsource implementation but maintain design control? Or is it left up to the PA to determine how
much should comply with the new definition versus leverage third party services that are not
necessarily in full compliance with the new definition?

Response from ALJ Fitch:

A plain English explanation/interpretation of the decision language on possible overlap between
statewide programs and third party program requirements is the following:

Commission direction in D.16-08-019 required moving the portfolios overall toward more statewide and
more third party program delivery over time. At the beginning of this transition, it appears as though
more program activities are required to be statewide (estimated at 25% of the portfolio) than the
minimum percentage requirement for third party (20%). Thus, for example, as the decision language
acknowledges, there are some aspects of statewide programs, such as some functional tasks, that would
be logical to be outsourced to third party implementers, but that may not necessarily involve any design
input from third parties.

So, the answer to your question hinges on the degree to which third parties are invited by the lead
program administrator to propose the DESIGN of statewide programs. The presumption of Ordering
Paragraph 5 is that third parties should be involved in the design of statewide programs by the new



definition. If they are, then those programs would also count as third party programs by the terms of
Ordering Paragraph 10. If that is not yet happening for some aspects of statewide programs or
subprograms, then those programs or subprograms would not count as third party.

Regardless, the decision’s and Commission’s expectation is that more statewide programs (and indeed
more programs overall) would move toward being third party DESIGNED and implemented over time.

My key guidance in this area would be that the program administrators be careful to present in their
proposals the rationale and logic behind the choices they are making for statewide and third party
approaches. The business plan evaluation process overall will benefit from a clear and compelling
articulation of the reasoning behind the proposals. Since the trend by the terms of D.16-08-019 is
intended to be moving toward more third party program design over time, if a program administrator
proposes that third parties not be invited to present design proposals for statewide programs, the
proposal should explain why that approach is not advisable in the particular circumstance.

3. Next steps re: LGSEC draft proposal: Per D.16-08-019 p.60 where it states “We are interested in
LGSEC's proposal, and suggest that it be discussed among the program administrators at the CAEECC
to see if consensus can be reached. While we are open to the idea, we ask that it be presented in a
business plan proposal for our consideration if there is consensus to do so.”

Consistent with this direction, CAEECC posted the LGSEC draft Business Plan on www.caeecc.org and
discussed the proposal at two well-attended, public meetings. However, at least one Coordinating
Committee member remains strongly opposed to the LGSEC Statewide Local Government
Partnership Program Proposal, which indicates a non-consensus position by CAEECC. Based on the
guidance quoted above, we understand the CAEECC role to be fulfilled.

We seek confirmation that this is accurate. If not, please indicate additional CAEECC responsibilities
on this matter. We also note that the proponents of the proposal have stated their intention to
continue forward with the proposal outside of the CAEECC process, using an alternative filing
approach such as including the proposal as part of SoCalREN’s Business Plan on January 15, 2017.
They will seek additional guidance independent of the CAEECC Facilitator as needed.

Response from ALJ Fitch:

| believe CAEECC has fulfilled the obligations required in D.16-08-019 by hosting discussion of the LGSEC
draft business plan in public meetings. Even without CAEECC consensus being reached, LGSEC still has
procedural options for bringing forward its proposal, should it wish to do so. | also understood from
Commission staff that the CAEECC may be compiling a “comparison” matrix that summarizes consensus
and non-consensus outcomes from the CAEECC public vetting process; if that is still part of your plan, |
would hope that the LGSEC proposal would be included in such a matrix or summary of items discussed.

4. Non-Statewide Midstream Program: The decision noted that all midstream/upstream should be
statewide with minimal to no variation at the local level. However, if

a PA would like to run a midstream program that others do not want to run, could that utility
propose a midstream program just for their territory?

Response from ALJ Fitch:



http://www.caeecc.org/

In answer to this question, | quote from Ordering Paragraph 5 of D.16-08-019, which states “Upstream
(at the manufacturer level) and midstream (at the distributor or retailer level, but not the contractor or
installer level) interventions are required to be delivered statewide.” | cannot predict what the
Commission may or may not do if a non-statewide midstream program were presented in a business
plan application in the future. However, | would not necessarily discourage a program administrator
from making such a proposal, so long as a strong rationale is provided and the departure from
Commission direction is acknowledged so that all parties are made aware.

Thank you in advance for your clarifications. Please let me know if you have questions.

Ted Pope

CAEECC Facilitator
415-246-2001 mobile
Facilitator@caeecc.org
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